
AANG SUTRISNA

Summary of Relevant Experience

Mr Aang Sutrisna is a highly experienced and well qualified monitoring, evaluation and research professional. He has demonstrated skills in all phases of research, monitoring and evaluation of various program across numerous areas including the law and justice sector, the health sector, disaster risk and poverty reduction. Aang has an excellent understanding of the current Indonesian program for poverty alleviation. In 2009 - 2010, as the M&E Consultant for the World Bank on the PNPM - Support for Poor and Disadvantaged Areas, Aang lead primary quantitative quasi experimental impact evaluation. Aang also has extensive experience in managing nation wide integrated bio-behavioral survey as well as socio-economic impact survey in the health sector.

Education

Master of Public Health, Northern Territory University, Darwin, Northern Territory, 2003
Medical Laboratory Technician, Medical Laboratory School – Direktorat Kesehatan TNI-AD, Jakarta Indonesia, 1992

Professional Experience

Jun 2011 – Sep 2012 Cardno at Australia Indonesia Partnership for Justice, AusAID Program

Monitoring and Learning Manager

Manage an Evaluability Assessment and design an Monitoring & Learning System that meets the expectation of the AIPJ, AusAID and international standards using a participatory approach. Manage overall Monitoring & Learning activities for AIPJ and the compilation of initiative progress, new knowledge, annual and final reports.

Jun 2007 – Sep 2008 Chemonics Indonesia – ICCP, MCC Funded Project.

Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist

Develop performance monitoring and evaluation plan for Indonesia Corruption Control Project. Design monitoring and evaluation tools for various project activities at Supreme Court (MA), Corruption Eradication Commission (KPK), Indonesia Financial Transaction Report and Analysis (PPATK) and Agency for Government Procurement of Goods or Services (LKPP). Collect and maintain indicator data from government institution partner and other sources. Develop and maintain project website (<http://www.iccp.or.id>) for publishing and share monitoring and evaluation result.

Sep 2006 – May 2007 National AIDS Commission Indonesia.

Assistant Deputy Secretary for Monitoring and Evaluation

Lead and managed development of Country Costed National Action Plan 2007 -2010. Coordinated data collection for monitoring and evaluation of national HIV prevention and care program which involved multi sectors government institution, NGO and international partners. Lead national, provincial and districts high risk population size and PLWHA estimation process using workbook with multiplier method.

Oct 2002 – Sep 2006 Family Health International Indonesia – ASA 2, USAID Funded Project

Chief of Monitoring and Evaluation

Lead implementation of monitoring and evaluation systems for HIV prevention at country level project which involved over than 100 implementing agencies. Developed and lead qualitative and quantitative studies for impact evaluations including focus groups, interviews, longitudinal large-scale surveys, statistical analysis and regressions. Managed and coordinated the first Integrated

Bio-Behavioral Survey among general population in Tanah Papua, Reproductive Tract Infections Study among Female Sex Workers, large behavioral surveillance survey for all most at risk population with several survey design in targeted province

Selected Project Experience

Indonesia Millennium Challenge Compact, MCC Funded Program. (Jun 2012 - present)

M&E and Gender Study Consultant.

Facilitate related stakeholders on the green prosperity, stunting and procurement modernization project such as Bappenas, Lembaga Kebijakan Pengadaan Barang/Jasa Pemerintah (LKPP), PNPM Support Facility, Nutrition and Environmental Health Directorate of MoH to develop program logic and identify key indicators. Conduct data quality assessment on stunting and procurement modernization project. Design and manage gender study for procurement modernization project. Develop random site selection for stunting project evaluation.

HIV Cooperation Program for Indonesia, AusAID Funded Program. (Jun 2011) Internal Review Consultant.

Facilitate the review process (preparation, discussion and documentation). Provide strategic questions and inputs in the participatory review process. Gathering and formulate the recommendations that being generated in the review. Writing the documentation of the process and result.

AIDS Commission Mimika District (Jan – Feb 2011) HIV Strategic Planning Development Consultant

Collect and validate HIV surveillance and program data. Develop HIV epidemic estimation and projection 2011 – 2014. Facilitate HIV epidemic modeling and strategic planning workshop. Revised HIV prevention, care, support and treatment strategic planning 2012 – 2014

UNICEF Indonesia. (Feb – May 2011) Data Analyst Consultant

Liaise with key ministries and partners to access raw data of survey or research related with young most at risk population, conducting the data analysis and following analysis as well as sharing of draft findings with concerned parties. Aang responsible for finalize the analysis and preparation of the finding and report

Burnet Indonesia at Scaling-up for Most at Risk Population, an USAID Funded Project (Jun 2010 – Jan 2011) M&E Consultant

Develop performance monitoring plan for Scaling-up for Most at Risk Population Project. Design and develop tools for extended readiness assessment for HIV prevention, care and support program.

HIV Cooperation Program for Indonesia, AusAID Funded Program. (Jul 2009 – Dec 2011) M&E and Research Consultant.

Provide technical assistance to Ministry of Health in Integrated Bio-behavioral Surveillance Survey among Most at Risk Population and Student in 10 provinces in Indonesia. Design and manage nation wide Integrated Bio-behavioral Study Among Prisoner. Identify, define and validate with key stakeholders a set of appropriate and useful performance measures for HIV/AIDS program in Prison and Detention Center. Create a network-wide M&E framework, identify sources of relevant data, and the processes for data management. Develop Most at Risk Population size estimate in Indonesia for 2009.

UNDP Indonesia (May 2010). Data Analyst and Report Writer for Socio Economic Impact Study

Undertake through analysis of Socio Economic Impact Study data and conduct literature study to enrich the report as well as write the draft of the report. Obtaining input from concerned parties such as PLHIV network, National AIDS Commission, MoH, Bilateral donor (USAID & AusAID) and UN agencies to finalize the report.



PNPM- Support for Poor and Disadvantaged Areas, World Bank Indonesia. (Jul 2009 – June 2010)
M & E Consultant.

Lead the primary quantitative and qualitative impact evaluation for the PNPM Support for Poor and Disadvantaged Areas. This includes the development of quasi-experimental design, selection of control area, survey questionnaires, field manuals, etc. Work with Central Statistical Bureau officials, social research organizations, and local researchers to improve their capacities in quasi-experimental design and research methodologies

European Commission Delegation. (Jan – March 2010) *Capacity Development Consultant*

Conduct a comprehensive assessment on critical factors that hinder effective implementation and absorption of the Global Fund grants for AIDS, TB and Malaria to date. Identify key lessons and practical recommendations for follow-up. Develop a two-year plan for building the capacity of Principle Recipients and Sub Recipients for improving their programmatic performance, and to improve financial performance based on the principle of good governance, accountability and transparency of grant implementation.

UNDP Indonesia (Sep 2008 – May 2009). *MoH Project Consultant*

Undertake thorough analysis and research of the health, political, social-economic situation in the country in assessing the programmatic indicators and identifying bottlenecks and solutions thereof; and establish working operating procedures in relation to the UNDP project support team and the Project Management Unit (PMU) across the three components (AIDS, TB and Malaria) and establish regular communication and information flow.

Ministry of Health Indonesia. (Nov 2008 - Feb 2009). *HIV/AIDS Action Plan Consultant.*

Identified the best practices going on in implementing HIV prevention interventions in the health sectors in Indonesia. Analyze the key obstacles which may have contributed to low effect of HIV prevention interventions in Indonesia. Develop a national action plan for the intensification of HIV prevention in the health sectors in Indonesia for the years 2009 - 2014.

Other relevant information

Excellent knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint and Project Manager; ArcView GIS, STATA, SPSS and EPI INFO; Visual Basic, My SQL, CMS Web Developer

Selected Publications

- HIV and Syphilis Prevalence and Risk Behaviour Study Among Prisoners in Prisons and Detention Centers in Indonesia 2010. Directorate of Corrections, Ministry of Justice and Human Rights, AusAID and UNODC 2011
- The Socio-Economic Impact of HIV at the Individual and Household Level in Indonesia – A Study within Seven Provinces Report. Central Bureau Statistic and UNDP; 2010
- Ministry of Health Indonesia (2010). “Indonesia Most at Risk Population Size Estimation 2009”. Report.
- Ministry of Health Indonesia (2009).”Mathematic Modeling of HIV Epidemic in Indonesia 2008 – 2014“. Report.
- Ministry of Health, Central Statistical Bureau and Family Health International (2009). “Integrated Bio-Behavioral Surveillance Survey among Most at Risk Population in Indonesia 2007”. Report.
- Ministry of Health, Central Statistical Bureau, Family Health International and World Bank. (2007). “Integrated Bio-Behavioral Surveillance Survey in Tanah Papua 2006”. Report.



- Ministry of Health and National AIDS Commission. (2007). "Indonesia Most at Risk Population Size Estimation 2006". Report.
- Daili SF, Sedyaningsih ER, Anartati AS, **Sutrisna A**, Iswandono N, Rahardjo E. (2007). "Prevalensi Infeksi Saluran Reproduksi Pada Wanita Penjaja Seks di Timika, Kupang, Pontianak, Samarinda, Makasar, Jogjakarta dan Tangerang, Indonesia, 2007". Jakarta: Departemen Kesehatan Indonesia, dan GF-ATM
- **Sutrisna A**, Soebjakto O, Wignall Fs Et Al. Increasing Resistance To Ciprofloxacin And Other Antibiotics In Neisseria Gonorrhoeae From East Java And Papua, Indonesia In 2004 - Implications For Treatment. *Int. J. STD AIDS*. 17(12), 810-812 (2006).
- Pisani E, Purnomo H, **Sutrisna A** et al., "Basing policy on evidence: low HIV, STIs and risk behaviour in Dili, East Timor argue for more focused interventions." *Sexually Transmitted Infections*, 2006 Feb;82(1):88-93
- Jazan S, Sedyaningsih ER, Tanudyaya FK, Anartati AS, Gultom M, Purnamawati KA, **Sutrisna A**, Nurjannah, Rahardjo E. Prevalensi Infeksi Saluran Reproduksi Pada Wanita Penjaja Seks di Jayapura, Banyuwangi, Semarang, Medan, Palembang, Tanjung Pinang dan Bitung, Indonesia, 2003. Jakarta: Departemen Kesehatan Indonesia, dan FHI Indonesia-USAID; 2004

